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-=-=-=   M E M O R A N D U M   =-=-=- 

     
 
TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
  Philip J. Powlick, Division Director 
  Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
  Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst    
 
DATE: March 27, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:  In the Matter of the Review of the Application of Access Point, Inc., 

for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Provide 
Resold and Facilities-Based Local Exchange Services within the 
State of Utah 

 
 RE:  Docket No. 08-2488-01 
 
 
On January 30, 2008, Access Point, Inc., (Applicant) applied to the Public Service Commission of Utah 

for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity authorizing the Applicant to operate as a provider of 

resold and facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State of Utah.  On March 

19, 2008, the Division of Public Utilities made a data request for five (5) pieces of additional information 

not filed with the application.  The Division, therefore, respectfully asks the Commission to extend the 

response date for said docket.   The Division will be prepared to file a formal response to the Commission 

by June 2, 2008.   


